From: Foltz Andrew on behalf of Sunshine Committee

To: Foltz Andrew
Subject: Meeting of the Oregon Sunshine Committee - July 26 @ 1:30
Date: Friday, July 21, 2023 10:09:34 AM

The Oregon Sunshine Committee will meet in-person next Wednesday, July 26 at 1:30pm at the
Portland office of the Oregon Department of Justice. Meeting materials and instructions for
attending the meeting virtually will be available on the Committee’s website once available.

Agenda:

- Report back from special projects subcommittee and discussion of exemptions relating to certain
regulated professions (non-healthcare) (potential vote on recommendations)

- Discussion of next exemptions to be reviewed relating to Regulated Healthcare Professions

- Public comment

Physical Location:
Tilikum Conference Room
100 SW Market Street, Portland, OR 97201

Virtual Attendance: available on the Committee’s website once available
Regards,

Andrew C. Foltz

Senior Assistant Attorney General | Public Records Counsel | General Counsel Division
Oregon Department of Justice

1162 Court Street NE, Salem OR 97301-4096

(c) 971-283-1528

andrew.foltz@doj.state.or.us
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